U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER
Friday, May 20, 2016
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Environment
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Subcommittee hearing: “Impact of EPA’s Clean Power Plan on States”

The Subcommittee on Environment will hold a hearing titled Impact of EPA’s Clean
Power Plan on States on Thursday, May 26, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn
House Office Building.

Hearing Purpose:

The purpose of this hearing is to examine the impact of EPA’s Clean Power Plan on
states and discuss implementation and associated economic and legal issues of the rule at the
national level.

Witness List

e The Honorable E. Scott Pruitt, Attorney General, State of Oklahoma

e Ms. Brianne Gorod, Chief Counsel, Constitutional Accountability Center

e The Honorable Charles McConnell, Executive Director, Energy and Environment
Initiative, Rice University

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Majority Staff at 202-225-6371.



